SABINO

From: ratan @sharexindia.com [ratan@sharexindia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 4.23 PM

To: Sabino Caldeira

Cc: corp.relations@bseindia.com

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)-

Lost/misplaced/untraceable shares

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,
we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database.

Client Name :
G.M.Breweries

Limited
Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. of Reason
No. Shares

B00337 BHARAT 24531 5005001 - 100 Lost By
BHAGVAN 5005100 Holder
SHINDE

B00337 BHARAT 69273 11620309 - |25 Lost By
BHAGVAN 11620333 Holder
SHINDE

B00337 BHARAT 71157 14533111 - |31 Lost By
BHAGVAN 14533141 Holder
SHINDE

B0O0337 BHARAT 72718 18176825 - |39 Lost By
BHAGVAN 18176863 Holder
SHINDE

Thanks & Regards,

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt, Ltd. which may be viewed at E-Mail Disclaimer,

Ratan [ RTA-Assistant ]
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